BC &PERATING, INC.

P.O. Box 50820 4000 N. Big Spring Street, Suite 310
Midland, Texas 79710 Midland, Texas 79705
' (432) 684-9696

Fax (432) 686-0600

August 11,2014

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: Surface Commingling
Gramma Ridge, Bone Spring Tank Battery
Sec, 14, T24S-R34E
Lea County, New Mexico

To Whom It May Be Concerned,

1 am in receipt of Chevron’s letter dated July 22, 2014, which was delivered to my office on July 24, 2014,
in which Chevron USA Inc. requests o surface commingle oil, gas, and water at Chevron’s Gramma Ridge
Battery.

Crown Oil Partmers V, LP (fka Crown Oil Partners 1V, LP) and Crump Energy Partners 11, LLC {fka Crump
Energy Partners, LLC) do hereby object to the surface commingling of all wells in Section 14 proposed by
Chevron USA Inc. While we recognize the need to reduce costs and minimize surface disturbance, both
Crown Oil Partners V, LP and Crump Energy Partners I1, LLC, do not have ownership in the east half of
the section.

Therefore, we believe it would be in the best interest of all owners to build a facility for the well(s) on the
West half of Section 14 and a separate facility the well(s) on the East half of Section 14, Based on past
experience, we do not believe that an accurate allocation of monthly sales volumes for each well can be
generated by well testing.

Crown and Crump would not object to commingling the wells on the West half of the Section in one tank
battery and wells on the East half of the Section in a separate tank battery.

Should you have any additional questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at
432-684-9696 ext. 738 or at bhall@bcoperating.com.

Sincerely,

Brian Hall
Landman
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